

Sirtfi WG google folder:

[https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1\\_4zo\\_qJdqz1ugZD9MfPUKt\\_OID6elHVr](https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1_4zo_qJdqz1ugZD9MfPUKt_OID6elHVr)

## February 24, 2022

Attending: Dave K, Pal A, Tom B, Alan B, Mario R, David G

Regrets: Romain W

Agenda:

1. Review edits to the [Sirtfi v2 draft text](#)
  - a. Especially the addition of the “Sirtfi Identity Assurance Certification Description for Federation Operators” section, which replaces the [separate doc that’s currently linked on the sirtfi web site](#).
2. Review 3 new items on the [Todo List for v2](#).
3. AOB

WG members reviewed changes to the Sirtfi v2 draft text, accepted many, and proposed some alternate approaches for a few, as noted in comments and suggested edits to the draft text. Tom will make the remaining changes before our next meeting in two weeks.

Alan will work with Heather on [Todo List](#) #18.